ADDENDUM NO. 1
SANITARY SEWER TRENCHLESS REHABILITATION PHASE 27
O.F. 1839.0
August 15, 2025
Bid Time and Date Due: 9:00 a.m., August 20, 2025.
City Clerk’s Office, Room 204, Civic Center, P.O. Box 5021, #2 Park Drive, Great
Falls, Montana, 59401

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS

The bid package is hereby modified as follows, and in submitting his/her proposal, each bidder
shall acknowledge receipt of all addenda. Acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 on the cover of
the bid package and include this Addendum.

This addendum consists of two (2) pages, and one (1) attachment. Three (3) pages total.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1 on subsection 3.01 of Section
00300 (page 1 of the Bid Form) of the bid package and include this Addendum with the
bid package.

CLARIFICATION:
o The total number of services/taps in the Line Summary is less than what is listed on the Bid
Form, which is correct?

o Each line has its services rounded up to ensure there is not an undercount. This results
in the total number of services on the Bid Form being higher than the line summary.
Please use the service count on the Bid Form when calculating bids.

e Bid Form Linear Footage of Pipe

o The total linear footage of Clean and Video Host Pipe is 11,602 LF. The total linear
footage of Install 8” CIPP is 8,717 LF. This addendum corrects this issue (see
attachment).

e Submitted copy of bid documents

o To be a conforming/acceptable bid, the bid must be submitted on the book set
purchased from the City, in the original binding.

e Will the awarded contractor be required to provide Portable Toilets for CIPP operations
when interruptions are expected to be 4-8 hours?

o Contractor is required to provide portable toilet facilities for use by residents while
sewer laterals are out of service. One facility shall be available for each street
frontage affected and for each 500 feet sewer main for which laterals are out of
service. See Special Provision 16.

e Would the City change the Unit of Measure for Calcium removal from Each to Hours or LF?

o No. The City has limited means to verify time spent on specific tasks. Time spent per
unit depends on contractor means and methods.

e Can the requirement for leakage testing be removed and ASTM F1216 Recommendations for
leakage testing be observed?
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o The City’s leakage testing method will be observed. The contract also requires
conformity to ASTM F1216, D5813, D790, and Montana Public Works Standards
and Specifications. See Technical Specifications Section 3.6C for details on leakage
testing.

How will Linear Footage be measured for cleaning and CIPP?

o Edge of manhole to edge of manhole.

Can contractors apply for one Sewer Service Permit for the entire project?

o Work on Sewer Services are outside the scope of this project. There are no
anticipated permits for this project. Traffic Control Plans will be required on lines that
have manholes in intersections and high-traffic streets where partial or full lane
closures are necessary. These Traffic Control Plans will be submitted for review by
the project engineer.

Can the City extend the Bid Due Date to August 27th?

o No, the due date will not be extended.

Does the City anticipate adding 10” rehabilitation during the project?

o No, the Line Item for 10” pipe has been removed through this addendum.

The anticipated Notice to Proceed date is listed as October 6th and the completion timeline as
120 days. Is there any flexibility?

o The NTP date is flexible. As such, the project can start on March 37 2026 at the

latest.

CHANGES TO BID PACKAGE:

NOTICE TO PROCEED DATE

Change all instances of “October 6%, 2025” regarding Notice to Proceed date to “March 3™,
2026”. The contractor may begin before March 3™, 2026, but may begin no later than this date

BID FORM
Revise Page 3 of Section 00300 (Bid Form) from the bid package and replace with the attached

page.

Issued By:

City of Great Falls, Engineering Department

Carter Storrusten E.I.T, Project Manager

END OF ADDENDUM No. 1
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5.01 The Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents for the following
prices(s):

UNIT PRICE SCHEDULE
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT TOTAL

NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE PRICE
101. Mobilization (Max 5% of Total 1 L.S.

Bid)
102. Clean and Video Host Pipe 11,602 L.F.
103. Install 8'" CIPP 8,717 L.F.
104. Install 9" CIPP 2,115 L.F.
105. Install 12" CIPP 770 L.F.
106. Internally Reinstate Laterals 410 E.A.
107. Internally Remove Excess 626 E.A.

Calcium Deposits
108. Internally Remove Protruding 5 E.A.

Laterals
109. Miscellaneous 90,000 Unit $1.00 $90,000.00

TOTAL AMOUNT BID PRICE, ITEMS 101-109 §

(Figures)

TOTAL AMOUNT BID, ITEMS 101-109

(Words)

A. Unit Prices have been computed in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders.

B. Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose
of comparison of Bids, and final payment for all Unit Price Bid items will be based on actual
quantities provided, determined as provided in the Contract Documents. No additional payment
will be made for material purchased and not installed as a result of adjustment in field quantities

vs Bid Form.

C. The undersigned agrees that the unit prices shall govern in checking the Bid, and should a
discrepancy exist in the Total Estimated Price and Total Amount of Unit Prices Bid as listed above
after extensions are checked and corrections made, if any, the Total Amount of Unit Prices Bid as
corrected shall be used in awarding this Contract.

Section 00300
BID FORM
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